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' {D} Justice Muhammad Tagi Usmani

- Dear Raffat Saheb

From: Ishaque Noor | Albatha [inoor@albatha.com]

Sent:. Saturday, November 09, 2013 10:02 AM 5
.To: Mr. Raffat; Mr. Justice Mohammad Tagi Usmani ' .

Subject: Regular pension payments to wife after death of husband > 8(5 :

Salaams _ _ | C - UJI \;_;f%

~ I shall be grateful if we can have guidance of Justice Saheb on the following question: (6)° f £
- | 4

Thank you
Best regards
Ishaque

3,87

A
uestion | ' . ‘ . 1 @é { S
Q.t. | | | | &](/Je{ﬁjé

If the person who has died also had a 'pension’ scheme which has a condition that the pension

will continue until the lifetime of his wife, then any pension amount received every month
during the lifetime of the wife will belong fully to the wife or will it be distributed to the heirs
upon receipt of the pension every month. e

If it will be distributed would it be to the surviving inheritors of the deceased at the time of

~ each such receipt.
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f‘It is clearly a gift or a concession given by the government in

order maintain the widow or other members of the family of the
; dec_éased who on account of dependenée upon him for their living
would be hard hi £ by his death, it is not the right of the deceased, it
©is not therefore heritable.”(P.Ld. fsc 150,1981)
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English Translation of the Answer

The Law of the Government of Pakistan clearly states regarding
the monthly pension that if the Government gives the pension amount
to the widow or any other nominated heirs by duly making such heir
the owner of this amount then the nominated heir shall be the owner of
the pension amount and it will not be distributed a1nongst the heirs of
the deceased as inheritance. Therefore, in the mentioned situation if the
Government is giving the pension to the widow as the nominated
recipient then the Widow is the owner of the pension amount, and the
rest of the heirs do not have any right in this pension amount.
The Wording‘of the law is mentioned hereafter:
| “Ttis clearly a gift or a concession given by the government in
order maintain the widow or other members of the family of the
deéeased who on account of dependence upon him for their living
would be hard hit by his-death, it is not the right of the deceased, it
is not therefore heritable.”(P.1.d. fsc 150,1981) '
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